

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-03-27 8:04:07 AM
To: Chuck Farmer [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chuck Farmerfa1]
Subject: FW: IESO and auditor general

FYI

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 25, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Bruce Campbell; Michael Lyle; Terry Young
Cc: Picard, Michel; Betik, Matthew; Jordan Penic; John Rattray
Subject: IESO and auditor general

I got a heads up yesterday that we may be getting a letter from the AG indicating they want to understand the consulting KPMG is doing for us in support of the fair hydro plan. As well, they are going to review the KPMG working papers for the most recent audit. We can talk early this week re prep. Thanks